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From: Ziegelbauer, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 1999 1:46 PM

To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Assembly Joint Resolution for former Rep. Francis Lallensack

Lallensack.Resolution.doc

Thank you for your help -- revise as needed. Call with any questions.

Luanne Kostelic
6-0315 '

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer
Staff

Luanne Wavrunek Kostelic

Thomas M. Kelly i

State Capitol :

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, Wl 53708-8953
Phone: (608) 266-0315

Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025

Fax: (608) 266-0316

Website: www.legis.state.wi.us

In the District

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325
Manitowoc, Wi 54221-0325
Office: (920) 684-6783

Home: (920) 684-4362



1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION
December, 1999 - Introduced by Representative Ziegelbauer

Relating to: the life and public service of Representative Francis J.
Lallensack. :

Whereas, Francis J. Lallensack was born on January 16, 1916, in
Manitowoc and died on December 5, 1999, in Manitowoc; and

Whereas, he graduated from Manitowoc Lincoln High School, Class
of 1934; and

Whereas, on October 25, 1941 he married the former Gladys E.
Keil; and

Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was a veteran of World War II serving
from 1945 thru 1946 where he served in Okinawa as an investigator of
Japan Prisoner of War Camps; and

Whereas, he joined the Manitowoc Police Department in July, 1942
as a Patrolman, then Detective Lt. and Inspector of Police, retiring in

December, 1972; and

Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was elected to the Wisconsin State
Assembly in November, 1972, and held the office for four consecutive
terms retiring in 1981; and

Whereas, during his 8 years in the legislature, Mr. Lallensack
served as a chairman of the Military and Veterans Affairs Committee and
served on the Highway, and the State Natural Resources Committee; and

Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was well-respected by his colleagues;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the
members of the legislature of the state of Wisconsin commend Francis J.
Lallensack’s years of dedicated public service and extend their
condolences to his family and friends; and be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this
joint resolution to Mr. Lallensack’s wife, Gladys; to his daughter, Nancy;
to his sons, John, Larry and Paul; and to his grandchildren Thad,

Lindsey and Kelsey.
(END)
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1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: the life and public service of Representative Francis J. Lallensack.
Whereas, Francis J. Lallensack was born on January 16, 1916, in Manitowoc
and died on December 5, 1999, in Manitowoc; and
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and

Whereas, on October 25, 1941, he married the former Gladys E. Keil; and
Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was a veteran of World War II serving from 1945 ttreu, 10
1946 where he served in Okinawa as an investigator of Japan Prisoner of War
Camps; and
Whereas, he joined the Manitowoc Police Department in Julx,?/ 1942 as a
@ ,P(atrolman, then,D/etective«btﬁ and ¥hspector of P’olice, retiring in Decembexy1972;
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Whereas, during his 8 years in the legislature, Mr. Lallensack served as a
chairman of the Military and Veterans Affairs Committee and served on the
Highwayjand the State Natural Resources Committee; and

Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was well-respected by his colleagues; now, therefore,
be it : |
Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Thatvt/he members of the
legislature of the state of Wisconsin commend Francis J. Lallensack’s years of
dedicated public service and extend their condolences to his family and friends; and 3
be it further 1‘

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint
resolution to Mr. Lallensack’s wife, Gladys; to his daughtef, Nancy; to his sons, John,
Larry and Paul; and to his grandchildrenﬁgd? Lindsey and Kelsey.

(END)



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
. " FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
| ' Sth Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 12/08/1999 To: Representative Ziegelbauer

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4035

Topic
Former Rep. Francis Lallensack-life and public service

Subject(s
Memorials - life and public ser.

1.

drafting request is entersd in the LRB”s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please

allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel
Telephone: (608) 266-7098
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Relatmg to. the hfe and pubhc servxce of Representatlve Franc1s J. Lallensack

Whereas, Francls J Lallensack was bom on January 16 1916 m Mamtowoc P

'and died on December 5, 1999 in Mamtowoc, and

Whereas, he graduated from Mamtowoc meoln High School class of 1934;and -
Whereas, on October 25, 1941 he married the former Gladys E. Kell' and
»Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was a veteran of World War II serving from 1945 to

1946 where he served in 'Okinawa‘ as en investigator of Japan Prisoner of War

'Camps; and-

Whereas, he joined the Manitowoc Police Department in July 1942 as a
patrolman, then detective lieutenant and inspector of police, retiring in December
1972; and |

Whereas, Mr. Lallensack was elected to the Wisconsin: state assembly in

November 1972, and held the office for 4 consecutive terms retiring in 1981; and
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Whereas dunng his 8 years in the leglslature Mr, Lallensack served as a
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%W%ﬁ'alrs Commlttee and served on the B

Whereas, Mr Lallensack was well—respected by h1s colleagues, now, theref'ore, o

-be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concumng, That the members of the AR

leglslature of the state of Wxsconsm commend Franc1s d. Lallensack years of |
: dedlcated pubhc service and extend the1r condolences to his famlly and frlends, and
beltfurther | ‘ e _ | . ‘ h |

Resolved, That the assembly ch1ef clerk shall prov1de coples of thls Jomt
a resolutlontoMr Lallensack wife, Gladys, to h1s daughter, Na.ncy, to hlS sons, John
Larry and Paul and to hlS grandchlldren, Thad, Lmdsey and Kelsey
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